



Dr Shaharyar Alikhan Consultant Psychiatrist

GMC: 4627371

As a General Adult Consultant Psychiatrist in active clinical practice, Dr Alikhan has a wide range of experience. Areas of expertise include anxiety disorders, including PTSD, mood disorders including bipolar illness, depressive illness, psychosis including acute psychosis and schizophrenia, personality disorders, addiction and substance misuse; He has experience in civil and family court medico-legal work, and a Master's degree qualification in Mental Health Law. Dr Alikhan has been preparing medico-legal reports since 2005.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Psychosis
- Personality Disorder
- PTSD
- Depression
- Anxiety
- Bipolar Disorder
- General Adult Psychiatry
- Alcohol And Substance Misuse

PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT

2019 to present: Consultant Psychiatrist at Leeds and York Partnership NHS Foundation Trust

2016 to 2019: Consultant Psychiatrist at Elysium Healthcare Leeds

2008 to 2016: Consultant Psychiatrist and senior psychiatrist posts in RDaSH, SWYPFT and LYPFT NHS Trusts

1999 to 2008: Pre registration, Basic and Higher Specialist Training in Psychiatry in Birmingham and Leeds

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

2010 LLM Northumbria University

2004 MRCPsych Royal College of Psychiatrists

1999 MBChB University of Bristol

1995 BSc (Hons) University of Bristol

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

General Medical Council 4627371 Specialist Registration with a Licence to Practise

Royal College of Psychiatrists

Medical Protection Society

Society of Doctors in Law

Leeds and District Medico-legal Society

British Medical Association

01273 381468

admin@psychologyexperts.org

www.psychologyexperts.org